Macdonald College, Quee.
October 26th, 1933.

Professor T.G. Bunting,
College-

Dear Professor Bunting:

I have had a letter from the
Principal in answer to the one sent to him with copy
of your letter of October 18the. He tells me that
he was quite agreeable to the poliecy you suggested
being adopted but that he expected it to be brought
to his attention again. Ye does not remember }Mr.
ward mentioning it to him and thinks you should have
taken it up with me. Probably you assumed that you had
done so in your letter of June 22nd but I did not think
it in order for me to take any action on a matter with
which I had had no contact, unless asked to do €o by the
Principal.

The Principal also expresces regret
that you should have couched your reply to inquirers in
such terms as to imply a reflection on the College ad-
ministration. He says "a statement that 'no action had
been taken or policy adopted' implies a refl ection which,
nowever . true, loyalty to the College should have prevented
him from advertising™.

Yours faithfully,

Acting Dean.




